
               Shoulder of Mutton – Great Easton (Easton Magna) –

(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)
Note –

The ‘Shoulder of Mutton’ was positioned directely opposite the ‘Sun’ on Cross Bank, and when 

Phipps & Co., who already owned the ‘Sun’, obtained the ‘Shoulder of Mutton’, they decided to close one

of the two pubs, and in 1958, chose the ‘Shoulder of Mutton’, which was still an outdated public house 

model with no cellar and no bar, serving beer on tap from barrels at the rear.
Location – 9 Cross Bank.
Brewery – Phillips Brewers, Stamford / Phipps, Northampton.

Shoulder of Mutton landlords –
1756-61
POSS. Thomas Staton

1762-72 POSS. Leonard Clow (& cordwainer)

1772-73 POSS. Sarah Clow (widow of Leonard)

1773-79 POSS. Joseph Clow (son of Leonard & Sarah)

1780-81
John & Sarah Sharp (nee Clow)
1781-1809
Sarah Sharp (widow of John)
1809-22
John Claypole

1823-42
Robert Blount (& potter)

1845-70
John King
1870-75
Susannah King (widow of John)

1876-81 George William Dixon (victualler & stonemason)
1887-92 George Ashby (victualler & grazier)

1895 Robert Richards

1899-1900
Charles Eldred (victualler)

1901-02 A. Issett

1904-08
William Gwilliam

1912-16 Walter Baker (victualler & carrier)

1922-25 Edward Brudenell

1931-58
Henry Bontoft 
1958
CLOSED

